From: Nick Frey

To: PlanningAgency

Subject: Comments on noise attenuation setbacks
Date: February 17, 2022 10:10:44 AM
EXTERNAL

The proposed setbacks seem arbitrary. What data were used to arrive at the proposed setbacks.
Depending on the topography, the amount of vegetation, etc, noise levels will vary by site. Rather
than an arbitrary setback, you merely need to set a noise level at the lot line in decibels. They can be
easily measured with a cell phone app.

Also amplified music should not matter if the noise level at the lot line is below the decibel limit. Use
some science and common sense when setting standards rather than some arbitrary distance.

NICK FREY
PR & Brand Ambassador

Nick@ballettovineyards.com
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